
From: catherine.arkle@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk 
Sent: 20 December 2010 11:20 
To: Entertainment Licensing 
Cc: Gray, Helen; bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk 
Subject: Europa Stores - Police Objection - additional evidence : NOT 
PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
 
Attachments: SK205310122008560.pdf; Vantoch-Wood0004.JPG; 
Vantoch-Wood0002.JPG; IMG_0233.JPG; IMG_0234.JPG; IMG_0235.JPG 
 
 
Entertainment Licensing/Helen 
 
On the last attachment I sent, serving additional evidence for the hearing for Europa Stores 
on 10th January 2011, not all images could be accessed. I therefore send each of these 
which were forwarded by HMRC to me. I ask that they be included as additional evidence 
please. 
 
Regards 
 
Cath 
 
 
(See attached file: SK205310122008560.pdf)(See attached file: 
Vantoch-Wood0004.JPG)(See attached file: Vantoch-Wood0002.JPG)(See attached 
file: IMG_0233.JPG)(See attached file: IMG_0234.JPG)(See attached file: 
IMG_0235.JPG) 
 
 
 
PC Catherine Arkle 
Divisional Licensing Officer 
City & Holbeck 
Int: x53072 
Tel:0113 2413072 
Fax: 0113 2413123 
_________________________________________________ 
 
LOCAL POLICE UPDATES: Use your postcode to read local news from your 
Neighbourhood Policing Team, and sign up for free email updates, on 
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/npt 
 
This email carries a disclaimer, a copy of which may be read at 
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/emailDisclaimer.asp 


